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% NEW DELHI- 11000
g 6/DFS/MS/GH/2024/SZ/ Jo [ ! Datcd:‘.’.:::‘.’./ |2, /2024

'Il}::e/ ;?-:: gommissioner of Police,
ch, 1st Floor, P.S Defence Co
New Delhi 110049 S

Sub: Regarding issuan i
ce of FSC in r/o M/s “Hamilton Lodge”
Panchsheel Park, New Delhi-110017 / on Lodge” Guest House at S-153,

Sir,
This is in reference with MHA Portal ID- 2024110716548 dated 07/1
gn thf: subject cited above. In this connection, it is inform you that the prenllistslszk?:r:
een m'spectcd by officer concerned of this department on 26/11 /2024 in the presence of
Sh. Shivam (Manager) of the Guest House. During the inspection, it was observed that
the guest house is running at Ground + 03 Upper Floor. The shortcomings observed are

as below;

Smoke management system found removed at upper floors.
First aid hose reel provided but found not working.
MOEFA not working.
Terrace level fire fighting pumps provided but found not working.
Exit Signage found removed at some places.

The Wooden / Bamboo’s, ruffling structure at entrance

In view of above Shortcomings, the application for issuance Fire Safety Certificate
bsence of requisite fire safety

is rejected. The occupancy of the building/premises in a
arrangements shall be at the risk and liability of the owner/occupier. The Licensing

authority/ Statutory Authority may take suitable necessary action as deemed fit.
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gate need to be removed.




